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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:32 AM
To: 'rick@schappachereng.com’

‘Subject: RE: Address and Name Change

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for progessing,

In order to amend your Articles of Organization, you must submit Articles of Amendment, along with the
appropriate filing fee to the Division of Corporations. The fee to file Articles of Amendment is $25. Forms,
which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Webpage. Click on: "Print Filing
Forms." To request a form by mail, please send a written request to this office or call our Registration Section
at 850-245-6051.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 10
you. Simply click cn the link to the "DOS Custamer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisiaction Survey

From: Rick Schappacher [mailto:rick@schappachereng.com]
Sent: Mcnday, December 20, 2010 11:28 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Address and Name Change

| recently moved my office and have expanded my business and wanted to know the procedure to change my address
with the Division of Corporations. When | expanded my business | added Surveying and want to also know what it
would take to modify the name of my company.

Currently my address was shown to be 4455 SR 64 E., Bradenton, Florida 34208 and the new location is shown below.

| would like to modify the name of the company to Schappacher Engineering and Surveying, LLC and would like to know
what would be involved to change the name=

My license number is LOS000037841.

Thanks,

Ruck Schappacker, P.E. |

SCHAPPACHLIR ENGINEERING, L1.C
3604 53rd Street East

Bradenton, Florida 34203

Phone: (941) 748-8340

Cell Phone; (941) 730-1229

Fax: (941) 747.2450
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